Barnhouse, Rebecca AG:EX

From: PMG -S.22
Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2019 10:52 PM
To: Harris, Megan AG:EX
Subject: Autos - Overseas Shipment
Attachments: PST - 228.docx
Megan —

s.13

Many thanks in advance.
pete

Peter M. German, QC, PhD
Principal

Peter German & Assocs. Inc.
(604) 916-5030
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Barnhouse, Rebecca AG:EX

From: PMG <522

Sent: Saturday, February 16, 2019 2:08 PM
To: Harris, Megan AG:EX

Subject: RE: Interim findings
A3

From: Harris, Megan AG:EX <Megan.Harris@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 11:40 AM

To: Peter German «g 22

Subject: Interim findings

Hi Peter,

Could you please send me an electronic version of your reports? These will be held in confidence and not shared past
Doug and myself.

Megan
Megan Harris
Executive Director, Corporate Priorities & Strategic Engagement

Associate Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Attorney General
Phone: 778.974.5965 | Mobile: 250.893.3900
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Barnhouse, Rebecca AG:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Doug,
s.13

s$.13,5.14

e 5.135.14

e 513514

Megan

Harris, Megan AG:EX

Monday, April 15, 2019 3:00 PM

Scott, Douglas S AG:EX

Pearson, Barbera AG:EX

Review of Chapters 3 - Luxury Vehicles

List of Entities and Individuals for review of Chapters 3 and 4, draft Phase 2 Report
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